
Sheinberg, Samuel I. 

From: HSRHelp 
Sent: Friday, Auqust 4, 2023 9:24 AM 
To: Walsh, Kathryn E.; Berg, Karen E.; Shaffer, Kristin; Sheinberg, Samuel I.; Six, Anne; Whitehead, Nora; 

Fetterman, Michelle 
Subject: FW: Inquiry about the merger between two non-profit organizations 

From: Musick, Vesselina <vmusick@ftc.gov> 
Se 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Inquiry about the merger between two non-profit organizations 

Based on the facts you describe, this is a potentially reportable acquisition by the surviving organization of the assets of 
the organization that will cease to exist after the merger. The asset figures suggest that the size of person test is likely 

not met, so the acquisition would be reportable if the fair market value of the assets of the acquired organization, 
determined in good faith by the pre-transaction board of the surviving organization, exceeds $445.5 million. 
Kind regards. 
Vesselina Musick 
Attorney I Federal Trade Commission I Premerger Notification Office 
Direct +1 202.3 2 6.2307 I Email: vmusick@ftc.gov Iwww.ftc.gov 

From: 
Sent: urs ay, ugu , -05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 
To: HSRHelp <HSRHelp@ftc.gov> 
Subject: Inquiry about the merger between two non-p 
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